
LEGISTAR NO. 110036 

DISTRICTS: ALL 

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD  

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION   

For Inclusion on Board Agenda   

 

          

          

  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)  

 Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)  

X  Other Business (Pink)  

 

 

TO:    PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

 

FROM:   David A. Husleberg, Village Manager    

 

DATE :   February 8, 2011  B of T  February 17, 2011    

 

SUBJECT:   EXCELLENCE IN CARDIAC CARE AWARD 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Michael J. Torrence, Fire Chief    

 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

 

The recognition of Police & Fire personnel for saving a life. 

 

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source: None 

 

Review (as necessary):  

Finance Director __________________________________________ Date __________ 

Village Manager __________________________________________ Date __________ 

 

 

NOTE:  All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's       

   Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda distribution.   

 

 

 


